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From: lester <lester@softcom.net> Save Address Block Sender
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

Subject: James Romine decendents

Date: Tue, 11 May 1999 19:44:19 -0700
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I am trying to follow up on the families of the sons and daughter of the
following children of James Romine and Elizabeth Adkens. They married 11
July 1811 in Gallie OH.

1. Mary Ann, b. abt 1813, Gallia Co, OH;m. Wilson Lewis

2. Philip, b. abt 1815, Gallia Co, OH

3. William H., b. 23 FEb 1819 Jackson Co, OH; m. Louisa J. Busey, 24 Dec
1840 Champaign Co, IL

4, John W., b. abt 1822 Jackson Co, OH; m. Sarah W. Webber, 24 Oct 1841
Champaign Co, IL

5. Samuel Franklin, b. abt 1824 Jackson Co, OH;m. Sarah Mills

6. Catharine M., b. abt 1826 Jackson Co, OH; m. John Black 4 Mar 1846
Champaign Co, IL

7. James Madison Romine, b 3 March 1828, OH;m. Catherine Shaw 30 Nov 1853
Champaign Co, IL

8. Charles William Romine b. 13 April 1830 Jackson Co, OH;m. Catharine Young
21 Nov 1850 DeWitt Co, IL

Also, the second marriage of James Romine to Sarah Faulkner, 23 Sept 1845.
For James Sr. and Sarah Faulkner, I have the following information:

Andrew
Louisa
Lucinda
Sarah Ann b. abt 1846 Jackson Co, OH
Caroline b. abt 1848 Jackson Co, OH
Peter A. b. abt 1850 Jackson Co, OH
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Any information would be appreciated.
Thank you

Lester Romine

L_Reply | _Reply All_| _Foward ] Delete | _Previous | Next ] Close ]

Move To H (Move to Selected Folder) ﬂ
Air Tickets | Buy Music | Downloads | Entertainment | Free Games | Yellow Pages

| | Search

[Brand Name Bargains Start at $7]

©1999 Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved. Tems of service [Contact Us | Help]


http://wy1fd.hotmail.com/cgi-bin/genaddframe?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&addhref=http://209.1.112.252/cgi-bin/redirect/ubid3rd3.cgi%253fdc%253dsPA%252bz19348%252bcUS%252bgM%252baS%252bmM%252bn3%252biG%252blG%252beF%252bjR%252bqF%252buH%252bw65537%252bh5642816%252bd1%252bd11%252bbN+o5+tG
http://wy1fd.hotmail.com/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG926477236.1&start=328350&len=2166&mproduct=Dictionary&from=ReadMail
http://wy1fd.hotmail.com/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG926477236.1&start=328350&len=2166&mproduct=Thesaurus&from=ReadMail
file:///cgi-bin/doaddresses?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&action=Create&alias=lester&addrlist=lester%2540softcom%252enet&lname=&fname=
file:///cgi-bin/kill?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG926477236.1&start=328350&len=2166&addr=lester%2540softcom%252enet
http://wy1fd.hotmail.com/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG926477236.1&start=328350&len=2166&type=r
http://wy1fd.hotmail.com/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG926477236.1&start=328350&len=2166&type=ra
http://wy1fd.hotmail.com/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG926477236.1&start=328350&len=2166&type=f
http://wy1fd.hotmail.com/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG926477236.1&action=move&tobox=trAsH&direction=next
http://wy1fd.hotmail.com/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG926477236.1&direction=prev
http://wy1fd.hotmail.com/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG926477236.1&direction=next
http://wy1fd.hotmail.com/cgi-bin/HoTMaiL?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=
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
http://209.1.112.252/l/msnairtickets
http://209.1.112.252/l/msnbuymusic
http://209.1.112.252/l/msndownloads
http://209.1.112.252/l/msnentertainment
http://209.1.112.252/l/msnfreegames
http://209.1.112.252/l/msnyellowpages
http://wy1fd.hotmail.com/cgi-bin/genaddframe?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&addhref=http://209.1.112.252/cgi-bin/redirect/ubid3rd3.cgi%253fdc%253dsPA%252bz19348%252bcUS%252bgM%252baS%252bmM%252bn3%252biG%252blG%252beF%252bjR%252bqF%252buH%252bw65537%252bh5642816%252bd1%252bd11%252bbN+o5+tG
http://wy1fd.hotmail.com/cgi-bin/dasp/tos.asp?_lang=&in=yes
file:///cgi-bin/dasp/contact_us.asp?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=1025&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&userid=yes
file:///cgi-bin/dasp/qhelp_readmail.asp?_lang=

